
From: Robinson, Andrew (SAPOL)
To: Johnson, Kelly (SAPOL)
Subject: FW: Urgent: FOI - Mental Health
Date: Monday, 13 January 2025 2:55:30 PM
Attachments: Signed Addendum Determination BATTY 25-1058.pdf
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As discussed Kelly
Chief Inspector Andy Robinson
A/Officer in Charge
Commissioner’s Support Branch
South Australia Police
100 Angas Street
ADELAIDE SA 5000
T 08 7322 3885 M 
E andrew.robinson@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au

From: Robinson, Andrew (SAPOL) 
Sent: Monday, 13 January 2025 1:00 PM
To: De Favari, Emma (DCS) 
Cc: lukas.price@sa.gov.au
Subject: RE: Urgent: FOI - Mental Health
Hello Emma
Attached is the addendum FOI document supplied to Mr Batty. Your office will get this with
a minute later today. Given your request for urgent information it is attached for you now.
This supersedes the data in the callout 1 document.
Thanks
Andy
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
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